
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org] 
6/19/2019 4:38:21 PM 
Catherine Aguilar [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =10dc668 lda 7242ae910cd 168a25 b5d41-catherine] 
RE: IBEC EIR Coordination: 6/20 Proposed Agenda Items 

Thank you Christina. 

Cynthia R. 

From: Catherine Aguilar [mailto:catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 4:37 PM 
To: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Fwd: IBEC EIR Coordination: 6/20 Proposed Agenda Items 

Hi Cynthia, 

Attached is the proposed agenda for tomorrow's IBEC call. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Date: June 19, 2019 at 4:34:09 PM PDT 
To: Catherine Aguilar <catherine(Wttifilettlconsultingsom> 
Cc: "mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org" <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: IBEC EIR Coordination: 6/20 Proposed Agenda Items 

From: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 4:18 PM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin(Wesassoc.com> 
Cc: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 
Subject: Re: IBEC EIR Coordination: 6/20 Proposed Agenda Items 

Hi Christina, 

Following on this-thanks. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 19, 2019, at 9:31 AM, Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

Hi Christina, 



What are your agenda items for tomorrow's IBEC conference call? 

<imageOOl.jpg> Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy & Planning Associate I LEED G.A. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 
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